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COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2007 November 27
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING

SUBJECT: 2008 MRN AND WATERMAIN PAVEMENT REHABILITATION
PURPOSE: To seek Council’s approval for engineering design and construction inspection

services related to the 2008 and 2009 MRN pavement and watermain
rehabilitation program.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve the retention of ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd for
engineering services related to the 2008 and 2009 MRN pavement and watermain
rehabilitation program on the Major Roads Network within the City at an estimated
cost of $350,000 (inclusive of 6% GST).

REPORT

The City has invited three qualified consultants to submit proposal for engineering services
related to the 2008 and 2009 Major Roads Network (MRN) road rehabilitation and associated
watermains renewal program. The scope of work includes design and construction inspection
services for the 2008 program and design only for the 2009 program. The proposals were
reviewed by staff with respect to company experience, work methodology and cost and it was
concluded that ISL Engineering and Land Services Ltd. made the best overall submission. The
total engineering cost of this assignment is estimated at $350,000.

ISL has successfully completed other MRN rehabilitation programs for the City. The
engineering cost submitted by ISL is competitive and consistent with other engineering fees for
similar type projects within the City. Therefore, it is recommended that this MRN design and
construction inspection assignment be awarded to ISL. The Purchasing Manager concurs with
the recommendation. Funding for this project is available within existing Internal Orders
previously approved by Council.
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